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Public Serbice Qonmmission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-
February 5, 2010

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk — PSC, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM:

Toni J. Earnhart, Regulatory Analyst II, Division of Regulatory Compliance 0,78
Docket No. 100064-T1; Bealls Communication Group, LL.C

Please add to the above docket file, the attached. fax correspondence sheet with a newly
completed IXC Registration Form listing the City and State on the address lines.

Call 413-6532, if you have any questions.
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Toni Earnbhart

From: Fax Server [FaxAdmins@psc.state.fl.us]
Sent: Friday, February 05, 2010 10:17 AM

To: Toni Earnhart

Subject: 8772305856 1014, FAX 1 page(s)
Attachments: FAX.TIF

(33 KB)

You have received a new fax. This fax was received by Fax Server. The fax is
attached to the message. Open the attachment to view your fax.

Received Fax Details

Received On: 2/5/2010 10:16:16 AM
Number of Pages: 1

From (CSID}: 8772305856

From (ANI): 1014

Sent to DID: 6533

Duration of Fax: 0:00:57
Transfer Speed: 12000

Received Status: BSuccess
Number of Errors: ¢
Port Receiwved On: IPF_PORT_0012
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Bealls Comm 8772305856 p-1

IXC REGISTRATION FORM

Bealls Cormmunication Group, LLC

Company Name

M03000001148
Fictitious Name(s) as filed at Fla. Sec. of State _Bealls Gommunication Group, LLC

Florida Secretary of State Registration No.

Company Mailing Name Bealls Communication Group, LLC

1508 Hickory Ave Panama City, Florida 32405
www.Beails.net

vicky@bealls.net

1509 Hickary Ave

Mailing Address
Web Address
E-mail Address

Physical Address

Company Liaison Vicky Moody

Title General Manager
Phone 850-392-1681
Fax 8§77-230-5856

E-mail address

Consumer Liaison to PSC

vicky@bealls.net

Dee Robinson

Title Supervisor

Address 1509 Hickory Ave Panama City, Florida 32405
Phone 877-523-2557

Fax B77-230-5856

E-mail address Bealls@knology.net

My company’s tariff as required in Section 364.04, Florida Statutes, is enclosed with this form. |
understand that my company must notify the Commission of any changes to the above information
pursuant to Section 364,02, Florida Statutes. My company will owe Regulalory Assessment Fees for
each year or partial year my registration is active pursuant to Section 364.336, Florida Statutes. My
company will comply with Section 364.603, Florida Statutes, eoncerning carrier selection requirements,
and Section 364.604, Florida Statutes, concerning billing practices.

Vicky Moody
Printed/Typed Name of Representative

IOCLMTNY NUMBER-CATE
0831 FEB-5¢
FESC-CURMISSION CLERK

Form PSC/RAD 31 (8/05)




